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SAP C_ARSOR_2108 Exam Syllabus Topics:
TopicDetailsTopic 1- Describe a sourcing project, including approval rules and sourcing requests-  Event Management: Advanced

FeaturesTopic 2- Describe, use and administer the product sourcing features for direct materials-  Project Creation and

ManagementTopic 3- Configure workflows, projects and tasks and manage data-  Define the different types of events

available in SAP Ariba Sourcing and set up a new eventTopic 4- Use event template rules and advance features, such as

scoring, conditional content and global events; Use prepackaged reportsTopic 5- Define auction types, explain the business

case for auctions, and create and manage an auction-  Product Sourcing

C_ARSOR_2108 Exam Certification Details:
Sub-solution:AribaLanguages:EnglishDuration:180 mins

SAP C_ARSOR_2108 Exam Description:
The "SAP Certified Application Associate - SAP Ariba Sourcing" exam validates that the candidate possesses the fundamental and

core  knowledge required of the SAP Ariba Sourcing Associate Application Consultant profile. This certification proves that the

candidate has an overall understanding and necessary technical skills to participate as a member of a project team in a mentored role.

This certification exam is recommended as an entry level qualification to participate in SAP Ariba Sourcing design and
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implementation projects. Please note that this version of the exam takes part in the Stay Current with SAP Global Certification

program. Once you pass this version of the exam, make sure that you start your stay current process with the subsequent quarter.

You will be required to take the quarterly Stay Current Assessment for all subsequent SAP Ariba Sourcing releases via the SAP

Learning Hub  to maintain your SAP Ariba Sourcing business consultant certification status and badge. In order to participate in the

Stay Current program and access the Stay Current enablement and assessment, you will need at minimum an SAP Learning Hub,

edition for Procurement and Networks subscription.

 

NEW QUESTION 85

Which of the following activities is an RFI used for?

There are 2 correct answers to this question.

Response:

*  Gather competitive information without revealing feedback to the supplier

*  Collect information about supplier qualifications and pricing information

*  Narrow the supply base by identifying which suppliers are most likely to respond

*  Allow suppliers to market their qualifications to project owners

NEW QUESTION 86

Question 26: What type of lot strategy should be used if you want to collect bids on the lots as quickly as possible?

*  Staggered

*  Dutch

*  Parallel

*  Serial

NEW QUESTION 87

Who benefits from the online communication in SAP Ariba Sourcing?

*  Suppliers;

*  Sourcing managers;

*  Requisitioned

*  Sourcing stakeholders

*  Invoice managers

NEW QUESTION 88

Once the sourcing request is fully approved, which of the following data is copied into the sourcing project from the sourcing

request? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Process status

*  Departments

*  Name

*  Currency

NEW QUESTION 89

You want to build the following formula: Total Cost = (Price + Inventory Charge) * Quantity + Switching Cost What settings must

you choose for the Inventory Charge cost term? Please choose the correct answer.
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*  Include in Cost: None

Apply to cost for: Per unit

*  Include in Cost: Adder

Apply to cost for: All units

*  Include in Cost: Adder

Apply to cost tor: Per unit

*  Include in Cost: Total Cost

Apply to cost for: Quantity

NEW QUESTION 90

Which of the following factors would influences the success of an auction?

*  There are wide variations in product standards

*  Participants are bidding in multiple currencies

*  The supply base is competitive

*  Raw material prices for the suppliers are rising

NEW QUESTION 91

In the enablement workbook, what does U* stand for?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  User license applicable only to SAP Ariba Sourcing

*  User ID for each licensed solution

*  User license applicable only to SAP Ariba Supplier Information and Performance Management

*  User license for each licensed solution

NEW QUESTION 92

Which of the following event templates should be used when sourcing a commodity product that is a subject to frequent price

fluctuations, and where participants bid in discounts relative to a baseline?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  Index-based auction

*  Traffic light auction

*  Total cost auction

*  Reverse auction with a bid transformation

NEW QUESTION 93

What difference can you view with the BOM comparison feature?

Pass Exam With Full Sureness - C_ARSOR_2108 Dumps with 166 Questions [Q85-Q104] |  Page 3/6  |

https://blog.braindumpsit.com/?p=255
https://blog.braindumpsit.com/?p=255


This page was exported from - IT Certification Exam Braindumps 
Export date: Sun Oct 6 18:24:14 2024 / +0000  GMT

There are 2 correct answers to this question.

Response:

*  Different version of the same BOM

*  Two distinct BOMs

*  Designed BOM and finished BOM

*  BOMs imported from the ERP and those created via CSV import

NEW QUESTION 94

You are reviewing users in the Supplier and Customer Manager workspace of the Administration area.

Which field and values can you use to determine if the supplier has completed their Ariba Network registration?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  Approval Status: Approved or Unapproved

*  Status: Private or Public

*  Username: Contains Data or Empty

*  Type: Enabled or Not Enabled

NEW QUESTION 95

You want to build the following formula: Total Cost = (Price + Inventory Charge) * Quantity + Switching Cost What settings must

you choose for the Inventory Charge cost term? Please choose the correct answer.

*  Include in Cost:Adder and Apply to cost: Per unit

*  Include in Cost: Total Cost and Apply to cost: Quantity

*  Include in Cost:Adder and Apply to cost: All unit

*  Include in Cost: None and Apply to cost: Per unit

NEW QUESTION 96

What is the file size limit of a document in the sourcing project?

*  50 MB

*  100 MB

*  200 MB

*  500 MB

NEW QUESTION 97

Who do you contact to change the RFX EnableRFX custom templates parameter?

*  Shared services;

*  Customer support

*  A partner consultant

*  An account executive

NEW QUESTION 98

You are configuring an approval task in a template. There is only one approver for the task. What are the advantages of creating the
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approver as a group instead of a user? There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Future-proofing: You may want to have multiple approvers in the future.

*  Ease of administration: It is easier to add/remove users to or from groups than it is to change the task.

*  Delegation: Users cannot delegate approval tasks to others unless they are in the same group.

*  Notifications: You can only configure the notifications for groups, not for users.

NEW QUESTION 99

Where do you go to change the original response to a template question in a full sourcing project?

*  Manage > Template > Sourcing Project Template > Conditions Tab > Template Questions area

*  Overview tab of project > Actions > View details > Template questions tab

*  History tab of project > Search > Questions > Search

*  Overview tab of project > Actions > Edit Overview > Template Questions tab

NEW QUESTION 100

Your client wants to create automated approvals using the Sourcing Process Design Matrix workbook. Which fields are required

within the workbook?

*  User V

*  Condition;

*  Group

*  Project group

NEW QUESTION 101

In which data collection document can you find the Supplier Bidder Agreement?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  Enablement workbook

*  Process Design Matrix

*  Header Field Data Collection Template

*  Form Data Collection Template

NEW QUESTION 102

What setting dictates the language displayed on the supplier user interface?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  Default currency

*  Preferred language

*  Locale

*  Browser language

NEW QUESTION 103

Which of the following services can auction administrators/market integrity specialists provide?
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There are 3 correct answers to this question.

Response:

*  Extend and reduce timing

*  Assist with test auctions

*  Actively monitor all events

*  Delete bids

*  Surrogate bid

NEW QUESTION 104

Which bidding format is intended to be used when pricing terms are not equal across suppliers?

*  Index-based

*  Bid transformation

*  Total cost

*  Price breakdown
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